

July 13, 2023

Via E-Mail: Jean.Dolan@copbfl.com

Jean Dolan, AICP, CFM
Principal Planner
City of Pompano Beach
100 West Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Re: Planning and Zoning Board Agenda, July 26, 2023, Pompano Beach City Centre – Deferral Request

Dear Jean:

We respectfully request that Items 8 (P&Z# 22-13000004), 9 (P&Z# 21-13000008) and 10 (P&Z# 21-12000042) that were previously deferred to the July 26, 2023, Planning and Zoning Board agenda be deferred to the August 23, 2023, Planning and Zoning Board meeting. This deferral is needed for further discussions with staff.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

GREENSPOON MARDER LLP

Dennis D. Mele

Dennis D. Mele, Esq.